PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

APRIL 27, 2010 CITY COUNCIL - 6:30 P.M.

LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Janet Oldham, City Manager Allen K. Henrie, City Recorder Cindy Breinholt, City Council Members Eric Houston, John Orton, Nick Reynolds, Tim Smith and Lori Talbot and Attorney Barry Huntington.

Others in attendance were Randy and Becky Yard, Jolyn Smith, Jaelyn Gillett, Harshad Desai, and Steve and Susie Garrett.

OPENING CEREMONY

Nick Reynolds conducted the opening ceremony.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Nick Reynolds to adopt the agenda as outlined. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Tim Smith moved, seconded by Nick Reynolds to approve the minutes as written. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>UP COMING MEETINGS</u> A meeting is being set up with Zions Bank to discuss a lease for the west bank lawn.

<u>BUDGET 2010/2011</u> A workshop was held tonight to discuss the 2010/2011 budget. There were several items that needed to be worked out before approval.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to table approval of the 2010/2011 budget until the next city council meeting. The motion passed with all in favor.

HIGHWAY CLEANUP The city council members and employees clean up the lake road every year from the gravel pits down to the county line. UDOT is doing some work from the gravel pits to the rifle range, so we will clean from the rifle range to the county line. The clean up will be done on May 14, 2010 at 7:00 a.m. Everyone is to meet at the bottom by the county line.

PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 27, 2010 PAGE 2

JAELYN GILLETTE - GOVERNOR'S HONORS ACADEMY Jaelyn Gillette was in attendance to report that she was selected as one of 50 high school Juniors in the state selected to attend the Governor's Honors Academy at SUU this summer.

The academy is for Utah's finest high school students who demonstrate excellence in academics, leadership, extracurricular activities, personal achievement, and community service. Jaelyn will receive a scholarship for completion of the program.

The cost of the conference is \$850.00, and the attendee's are urged to earn this money on their own.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to donate \$50.00 towards Jaelyn Gillette's attendance at the Governor's Honors Academy. The motion passed with all in favor.

<u>BUSINESS LICENSE - BOX "G" OUTFIT - BUGGY RIDES</u> Steve Garrett has requested a business license to provide buggy rides and a hot dog cart. He will work out of the area next to Cowboy Collectibles.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to approve a business license to Box "G" Outfit to provide buggy rides and a hot dog stand. He must have the buggy properly marked as required by the state. The motion passed with all in favor.

Randy Yard, owner of Cowboy Collectibles, stated that he has given permission to Steve Garrett to use his property to operate his business.

CITIZEN COMMENT

Harshad Desai talked about the Panguitch Main Street organization and referred to amounts Panguitch City and Garfield County have contributed to the organization. He feels he does not receive proper access to the records of Panguitch Main Street.

Becky Yard stated that she does not know what she would do without the Panguitch Main Street organization and Panguitch City. She is very grateful for all of the events that take place in our community.

<u>MULTI PURPOSE EVENT CENTER</u> A committee meeting was held last week. Several events coming up were discussed.

PENDING BUSINESS There were no changes.

PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 27, 2010 PAGE 3

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Animal Complaints - There have been a lot of animal complaints coming into the office, mayor and council members.

Post Office - There are several large pot holes in front of the post office that need to be taken care of.

Quilt Walk Park - The park will be delayed a bit and probably will not happen before the Quilt Walk festival this year.

<u>CURRENT BILLS</u> The council reviewed the current bills to be paid.

Eric Houston moved, seconded by Tim Smith to pay the current bills. The motion passed with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Janet Oldham, Mayor

Cindy Breinholt, City Recorder